
From: Rachel Liebhaber <rachell@hsu.net.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 17 March 2020 10:32 PM 
To: AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au>; Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au> 
Cc: ldoust <lisa.doust@stjames.net.au>; Leigh Svendsen <leighs@hsu.net.au> 
Subject: AM2018/26 
 
AM2018/26 
Four yearly review of modern awards 
Social, Community, Home Care and Disability Services Industry Award  
 
Dear Fair Work Commission,  
 
Please find attached, in relation to the above matter, the HSU’s additions to the list of evidence at 
Attachment 1 in Background Paper 3.  
 
Regards,  
Rachel  
 

Rachel Liebhaber | National Industrial Officer | HSU National 
Suite 46, Level 1, 255 Drummond Street, Carlton VIC, 3053 
ABN 68 243 768 561 
p 03 8579 6328 m 0429 217 234 
e rachell@hsu.net.au  w www.hsu.net.au 

 
HSU National acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Elders past and present across Australia. We 
acknowledge the Wurundjeri people of the Kulin Nation, the Traditional Owners of the lands on which our 
office is located.  
 
This message and any attachments are for the intended recipient and may contain confidential or privileged 
information. Only the intended recipient may access, use, copy or deliver it. If you have received this email in 
error, please reply to us immediately and delete the email and any attachments. Please advise immediately if 
you or your employer do not consent to the use of email for messages of this kind. Protecting your personal 
information is important to us. Our Privacy Statement explains how we collect, use, share and hold your 
personal information. 
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In the Fair Work Commission  
Four yearly review of Modern Awards  
Social, Community, Home Care and Disability Services Industry Award 2020 
Substantive Claims – Tranche 2  
 
The Health Services Union (HSU) provides the following additions to the list of evidence at 
Attachment 1 of the Background Paper 3, published 4 March 2020. 
 
We note that this is also in addition to the list of evidence at Attachment A of the HSU’s submissions 
dated 18 November 2019.  
 
HSU broken shifts claim  
 
The HSU relies on:  
  
ABI6  Statement of Deb Ryan 12-Jul-19 CB 198 [64] 

ASU2 Statement of Robert Steiner 24-Jun-19 CB 1223ff 

ASU4 Statement of James Stanford 23-Sep-19 
CB 1447 [8], 1449 
[11], 1456 [29], 
1465 [54(c)], 1466 

HSU  Statement of Heather Waddell  15-Feb-19 CB 2956-2959 

HSU3 Statement of William Elrick  15-Feb-19 
CB 2935 – 2936 
[18]-[23] 

HSU5 Statement of Christopher Friend  15-Feb-19 CB 2946-2951 

HSU25 Statement of Fiona Macdonald 15-Feb-19 CB 2911-2922 

HSU26 Statement of Robert Sheehy  15-Feb-19 CB 2941-2942 

HSU27 Statement of Pamela Wilcock 15-Feb-19 CB 2953-2955 

HSU28 Statement of Thelma Thames 15-Feb-19 CB 2962 - 2963 

HSU29  Statement of Bernie Lobert  15-Feb-19 CB 2965-2967 

HSU30  Statement of James Eddington  15-Feb-19 CB 2973-2974 

HSU31 Statement of Scott Quinn 16-Dec-15 CB 2989-3050 

HSU32 
Supplementary Statement of Scott 
Quinn  

3-Oct-19 CB 3052-3079 

UV4 Statement of Deon Fleming  16-Jan-19 CB 4482 [21] 

UV6 Statement of Belinda Sinclair  16-Jan-19 
CB 4571[12]-[14], 
CB 4591-4601 

Transcript Oral evidence of James Stanford  17-Oct-19 PN2215ff 



Transcript  Oral evidence of Heather Waddell 16-Oct-19 PN1342ff 

Transcript  Oral evidence of Robert Steiner  16-Oct-19 PN1533ff 

 

HSU damaged clothing allowance claim  

In addition to the list in Attachment 1, the HSU also relies on:  
 
Transcript  Oral evidence of Jefferey 

Wright  
17 October 2019 PN2581-2582 

 


